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Fromi 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments1 

Dear Connor, 

Reid, Kenneth A 
Connor McNutt 
RE: 2018 Pan African Conference at MNSU, Mankato 
Monday, January 29, 2018 11:11:Q0 AM 
lmageoo2,png 
1mageoo3,png 

Yes, I would be more than happy with you assisting me in completing the paperwork, however you 
and I would need to talk on the phone to do so. You will also need Rep. Omar's social security 
number, address, telephone number, email address, etc. The only way around these steps is If Rep. 
Omar is able to join us without the kind donation we were making to her. The paperwork will need 
to be completed before Wednesday. Please let me know how you would like to proceed. Thank you I 

CLICK HERE to schedule a meeting with l<enneth, 

Kenneth A, Reid I Director, African American and Multicultural Affairs 
Minnesota State University, Mankato 
Multicultural Center-African American Affairs 
269 centennial student Union I Mankato, MN 56001 
Phone (soz) 389-6207 I Kenneth.Reid@mnsu.edu 

"Our lives begin to end the day we become silent about things that matter11 "So, be the difference 
you want to see In the world" 
(Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. & Mahatma Gandhi) 

From: Connor McNutt [mallto:Connor.McNutt@house.mn] 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:49 AM 
To: Reid, Kenneth A <kenneth.reld@mnsu.edu> 
Subject: RE: 2018 Pan African Conference at MNSU, Mankato 

Dear Kenneth, 

Thanks for rea�hing out and my apologies for the delay. Rep, Omar's schedule Is pretty packed while she is out 
of town for the next week or so. Can you send the paperwork electronically, or perhaps I could assist In 
completing any necessary documents? 
Just let me know the best way to proceed. 

Thanks, 
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From: Richard Jewell� 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 7:23 PM 
To: 1Rlchard Jewell' 
Subject: FW: Thank you, Ilhan, from Inver HIiis College! 
Importance: High 

From: Richard Jewell� 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 7:02 PM 
To: 'Connor McNutt' 
Cc: 'Ilhan Omar'; hbrlent-johnson@lnverhllls.edu; tlelnlnqer@inverhllls.edu 
Subject: RE: Thank you, Ilhan, from Inver HIiis College! 

Thank you ve1y much for contacting me, Connor. I will look into it. Money through the Minnesota State system often 
comes slowly in fits and starts when paying someone for a special job. 
Best, 
Richard 

From: Connor McNutt [mallto:Connor.McNutt@house.mn]
Se�28, 2017 3:50 PM 

·. 

To: 111111111111111 
Cc: Ilhan Omar; hbrlent-johnson@lnverhllls.edu; tlelnlnger@lnverhllls.edu 
Subject: Fwd: Thank you, Ilhan, from Inver HIiis College! 

Dear Richard, 

Rep. Omar asked me to follow up with you about the honorarium check for her speaking engagement back on April 19th. 
She has not received anything and was wondering if you might be able to provide an update on what is going on with 
that 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to email or call. 
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